Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 10:21 AM

To: ‘claims@unitedsg.com.sg’

Subject: <REJECTION> Your Ref: SGK 339H *QOur Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLL 9880L(AIG) & SGK 339H ON 31/05/2018]

Attachments: POLICE REPORT_SLL 9880L.pdf

Your Ref: SGK 339H Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/AIG18010192/Apb3
Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 9880L(AIG) & SGK 339H ON 31/05/2018

We refer to the above matter.

We aftached here with a copy of our insured police report for your easy reference. Our insured mentioned
that your driver is making a false statement, there was no car in front of him while he jammed his brake.
Kindly refer to video screenshot below for your perusal.

In view of the above, we are of the view that our insured driver is not liable for the accident and we have
our principal instruction to reject your client’s claim.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



